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From: PPD

To: PPD); ppdall

Ce: UDW-WHB-ALL -OFFICERS

Subject: RE: FOIA/PA Records Request 20210500 - Major Incident (3.06.21)

Date: Thursday, June 24, 2021 5:13:47 PM
Attachments: i’ﬂw

Incident Date: 03/08/21

Location: Washington DC, The White House / Private Residence (_
Viein. s TR

Victim: SA|

Event: At approximately 0700hrs, while working the AM shift for POTUS at the White
House, SA- was positioned at the 20d Floor

Around this same time, the First Lady
warning or provocation, Major barked
time to seek cover from the attack, SA

in the residence.

into the residence elevator and
down to the ground floor . Jillimmediate

supervisor, heard the barking from the ground floor and immediately came to the 2" floor

post to check on SA ﬁstatus. He instructed o take a picture of the injury and
seek medical evaluation from the White House doctor on the ground floor. At approximately
0800, the White House nurse on du

nanaged to complete the remainder of
even with n! right leg.
*The images attached were taken in sequence from date of the attack. The first image being
taken on the day of the incident (3/8) and the last being taken 1 week later (3/15). SA
injury cannot be described in any other term than “severe”. s the only
known PPD agent to have suffered two attacks from Major in less than 10 days. (As of this
date, as received no compensation for either injury).
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